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NEW QUESTION 32
In which of the following section of a specification, reguirements for training to use the equipment
will be set out?

= A lmple
= B. Issue reference

=« (. Performance

« D Consultation requirements

Answer: A

Explanation:

Implementation is & substantive requicement which covers the lollowing andas:

- 'Will there be a need to train the staff to usa the equipment?

- Are there integration requirements with other systems or processes?

- How will this wark?

- What are the timescabes?

= A detiibed method statements sequined?

Consultation requirements regards to explicitness of compliance with any rational or local legal
requirements Roeforence:

o2 AC2]

NEW QUESTION 33
Which of the fallowing is requlated by standard 150 140017

= A, Information Security managéement
nt

d ms
+ I, Energy management
Answor: B
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The Chartered Institute of Procurement and Supply (CIPS) is a globally recognized professional body that provides training and
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Contracting course, which enables professionals to develop their skills and knowledge to become effective negotiators and contract
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procurement and supply chain management.
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CIPS Commercial Contracting Sample Questions (Q130-Q135):

NEW QUESTION # 130

A procurenent officer decides to approach the supply market regarding a procurement activity that will specify the use of technology
that is very new to the market. The procurement officer is taking this step before the formal tender process is started. Is this
approach permitted?

A. No, it is time consuming and can delay tenders unnecessarily

B. Yes, but only as part of early market engagement and with no commitiment of contracts
C. Yes, it is a good way to understand who will have the highest prices and start negotiations
D. No, all suppliers must wait for the mvitation to Tender (ITT) to be released

Answer: B

Explanation:

Early market engagement is encouraged in procurement best practices. It helps procurement teams understand new technologies,
identify capable suppliers, and inform the development of effective specifications and contract terms. However, it must be non-
binding and conducted fairly to ensure no supplier gains an unfair advantage.

Reference:CIPS LAM3 Commercial Contracting Study Guide, Chapter 2, Section 2.1.1 - Benefits and risks of market dialogue with

suppliers.

NEW QUESTION # 131
Which of the following are typically included in an SLA? Select TWO that apply:

A. Product's lifespan

B. Service definition

C. Code of conduct

D. KPI detailsCorrect)

E. Requirements for packaging

Answer: B,D

Explanation:

The core elements of an SLA are set out below:

- Service definition

- Quality definition

- KPI details

- KPI management response

- Operational performance and management response
- Constraints or mitigating factors

Reference: CIPS study guide page 110-116
LO2,AC22

NEW QUESTION # 132

A company needs to source a product from overse

a. It wants to overcome technical barrier to cross-border trade by using standards in the specification. Which of the following is most
likely to be incorporated into that specification?

A. Brands

B. Company standards
C. National standards

D. International standards

Answer: D

Explanation:


https://www.passcollection.com/L4M3_real-exams.html

Exporting enterprises must sometimes incur additional costs as they adapt their production to the changing legal requirements of the
recipient country. Such requirements can thus create technical barriers to trade. Discrepancies between product rules adopted by
different countries can involve numerous aspects: weight, size, packaging, ingredients, mandatory labeling, shelf-life conditions,
testing and certification procedures etc.

One way to overcome these barriers is to adopt international standards. Overseas companies may be more familiar with international
standards without looking at specific regulations of importing countries.

Reference:

- What is a technical barrier to trade?

- CIPS study guide page 88-89

LO2,AC2.1

NEW QUESTION # 133
Which of the following are likely to be advantages of using invitation to tender? Select TWO that apply:

A. Lower administration costs

B. Reducing risks of bribery and corruption
C. Quick implementation

D. Driving forward planning culture

E. Short turnaround times

Answer: B,.D

Explanation:

Advantages of using invitation to tender may be as below:

No Nepotism: Tenders or bids are evaluated on the basis of certain predetermined criteria, such as price, quality and value for
money. In other words, the firm offering the highest quality product or service at the lowest price point would win the contract. As
most tender documents are opened and evaluated in a public process, I think that there remains little room for nepotism or favoritism
of any kind.

Value for Money: From the perspective of the client, tenders offer the greatest value for the amount of money spent. This is due to
the fact that the client can choose from a wide pool of potential suppliers to select the ones that can produce the highest quality
product or service at the lowest price point. This allows the company, establishment or organization to save money without having to
compromise on quality. Therefore, despite being quite time consuming, tendering is, in my opinion, a profitable long-term process
from an organization's point of view.

Encourages Competition: The process of tendering helps promote a competitive market. This is because a number of potential
contractors, firms or suppliers get a chance to bid for every project. And because selection depends on quality and price, every
bidder tries to reduce operational inefficiencies and redundancies as much as possible in order to lower expenses and improve
quality. This entire process encourages healthy competition in the market and prevents complacency and laziness, which in turn
provides a boost to nnovation and new ideas.

Easier Entry: The system of tendering makes it easier and simpler for new firms to enter the market or even a particular industry. This
is due to the fact that contracts under this system are awarded on the basis of predetermined, objective criteria. As a result, even a
firm that is a new entrant to the market, having no connections or contacts in the industry, can win a prestigious and lucrative contract
by providing the highest value for the client's money. This process therefore helps new firms to quickly get a foothold in the market
or industry, thus significantly lowering the traditional barriers to entry.

Reference:

- Characteristics and Benefits of the Tendering Process

- CIPS study guide page 6-8

LO1,AC 1.1

NEW QUESTION # 134
Is the government only source of industrial standards within a country?

A. No, the government can only adopt standards regarding security and defence

B. No, an organisation can also generate its own internal standards

C. Yes, the standards must be made by legislative branch of the country

D. Yes, while ISO make standards for international trade, the government standardises other facets of their country

Answer: B

Explanation:



A standard is a documment that sets out requirements for a specific item, material, component, system or service, or describes in detail
a particular method or procedure. Standards are established by consensus and approved by recognized standardization bodies.
There are several different types of standards. Some of the most commonly-used standards set out the requirements that a particular
kind of product, service or process must fulfil, in order to establish that it is 'fit for purpose'. Other types of standard relate to
methods of testing, terminology and definitions, information requirements, or the compatibility of connections.

Standards provide individuals, businesses and all kinds of organizations with a common basis for mutual understanding. They are
especially useful for communication, measurement, commerce and manufacturing.

Standards make trade easier by ensuring compatibility and interoperability of components, products and services. They bring
benefits to businesses and consumrers in terms of reducing costs, enhancing performance and improving safety.

Standards are voluntary, which means that businesses and other organizations are not legally obliged to apply them. However, in
certain cases standards may facilitate compliance with legal requirements, such as those contained in European directives and
regulations.

Standards can be made by a company, a standard organisation (such as ISO or BSI) or regulatory bodies.

Reference:

- CIPS study guide page 93-94

- Standards and your business

LO2,AC2.1

NEW QUESTION # 135
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